## **Social Events Committee Meeting Minutes**

Date: September 12, 2014

Attending:

Cheryl Fernandez
Jackie Fitzpatrick
Debra McVey
Didi Johnson
Susan England
Ray Milewsky
Pam Milewsky
Dan Massimo

Not in Attendance:

Joy ChandlerJeanne FletcherFran BlakelyBetsy LeeJim DegenSue Degen

Lori Gaucher

Staff in Attendance:

Mike Joyal Holly Nelson

- A. Approval of August meeting minutes via Email.
- B. Old Business
  - 1. Fashion Show—This coming Tuesday, September 12<sup>t</sup>, 11:30- 2 PM. Jackie, event coordinator reported. Models and logistics are set. The current head count for the event is 107. Modeling will start at approximately 12:45 PM. Significant door prizes have been assembled. Jackie will greet members and Billie will serve as moderator.
  - 2. Dinner and a Show with Mike Vax is scheduled for October 3<sup>rd</sup> . Jim is event coordinator. We currently have 30 reservations.
  - 3. Upcoming SEC Event Flyers. Holly provided a copy of the flyer which will be enclosed with checks and updated each month. Resounding approval from SEC members.
  - 4. Death by Chocolate. This event has been tabled until 2015.
  - 5. Children's Halloween Party. Currently scheduled for Saturday, October 25<sup>th</sup>. Holly indicated there are only 3 children signed up, but that number should grow as the calendar turns to October. We will follow the progress. Mishael will be including the information in her flyer.
  - 6. Blues and Bar-B-Que is on for Saturday, November 1<sup>st</sup>, from 6-10 PM. Greg is handling the contacts and details.
  - 7. 2015 Calendar. (Attached with Agenda). After some discussion it was agreed the Fashion Show should be included in next years' events calendar. Holly will add it on Thursday, September 24<sup>th</sup>. This day will work out well as it falls on the first day of Men's Member/Guest, which means Ladies Day on the course is Wednesday on that week only.
    - There was also some discussion about reprising an event held a few years ago, which was very well received and attended Chef Demo Day. This will be pursued with Greg when he returns from vacation.
  - 8. Old Business. The Chili Cook-off de-brief was reviewed. In short, the event was very successful and well attended. The major changes and considerations for next

year are: re-calendaring the event for the Fall (it will take place on Saturday, October 3<sup>rd</sup>), working on an improved (lighter) menu and finding some enticements and greater incentives for participation in the contest. One change to make for the awards presentation portion of the program is to introduce all the chefs who participated. A GREAT idea. It was also suggested we feature the 1<sup>st</sup> place award winning chili on the menu at the Club (if the Chef is willing to share his/her recipe). Also a GREAT idea. Thanks to all who helped with the event and for the input and ideas.

## C. New Business

- 1. Anyone interested in running for Chairman and Vice Chairman please get your names to Jim prior to the November meeting as the election is in December..
- 2. There was discussion of a possible special event to add to calendar. This would be a concert with a drinks and appetized format, featuring the music of The Eagles performed by the Eagles Tribute Band. All SEC members present listened to a brief musical segment and agreed this would be a real winner. The next step of when and how to promote such an event will be discussed further in our next meeting. Susan also shared the name of a local group who we may want to add to our list of Party on the Terrace performers.
- 3. There was some discussion about the ongoing problem of communication on the Prescott Lakes campus what there is too little of and what there is too much of. It seems people are still not getting around to identifying events they wish to attend before the deadline passes for sign-up. Debra offered the idea of an last day to sign up RSVP to which members could respond via Email. This could be as simple as a subject line and date distribution to which Holly indicates she could receive responses and forward them on the front desk. This idea met with general member approval and Holly will pursue with Greg.
- D. Greg's Report Next meeting.
- E. Next meeting, scheduled forOctober 17<sup>th</sup> at 11AM, unless otherwise notified. Meeting adjourned at 12:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted by, Pam Milewsky